

Dearne North Alliance

Goldthorpe Library

18th November

10am

Present

Cllr Worton (Chair), Derek Bramham, Pauline Phillips, Cllr Gardiner, Tian Smith, Allison Sykes

Apologies

Cllr Sim, Teresa Sim, Dave Perry, Charlotte Williams

Welcomes and introductions

A round of introductions took place Derek Bramham was introduced as a new member of the Alliance. The Chair informed the meeting that Dave Perry had also been accepted as an Alliance member.

Minutes of Last meeting / matters arising

The meeting was informed that a bank account had now been set up and can be accessed.

Funding Applications

There were no funding applications submitted.

The meeting was informed that a local business man based in Goldthorpe would be submitting an application for funding for materials to erect a fence in the Gosling Gate area the person would erect the fence himself.

Cllr Gardiner would enquire into using surplus road chippings in the Gosling Gate area on the understanding volunteers would spread the chippings.

AOB

- The meeting was informed that enforcement needed to be carried out around the Kingsway area, litter and illegal parking needs to be enforced.
- An Alliance self-assessment table was circulated and the meeting members were asked to complete them and return to Tina Smith before the first week in December.

Time & Date of next meeting

The next meeting will take place on the 27th January 2015 10am – venue to be confirmed.